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Mir« Ira Ae. Gresham,
Register Mesne Conveyance,
Greenvilla, S.C.

Dear Sir:

We enclose mortgage which was executed by S.G.
Mayfield to Page Trust Company, which was subsequently
assigned to M.C. Palmer, who has not oancelled the same.

We also enclose a deed from S.G, Mayfield to M.
Ce Palmer which we will thank you to rscord.

We also enclose our check in blank for the pure
pose of paying the recording fees on the two instruments
above mentioned and also the State and Federal dooumentary
stampa, The deed should have $2.00 State Revenue stamps
and $1.00 Federal atampa.

The foreclosure on the enoclosed mortgage was
ccemenced and there are about $2.00 costs due to the
Clerk of Courte We will thank geu to ascertain the
exact amount and pay the olerk these ocosts, adding the
amount to our check.

Will you please send us receipts for the above
disburaements when you return the papers after they
have been placed on the record?

Yours very truly,

MASSENBURG & MCCOWN,
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